



Victoria E. Edwards

Counsel

Denver Office

1099 18th Street
Suite 2150
Denver, CO 80202

(O): 303.390.0354

(F): 303.390.0177

victoria.edwards@jacksonkelly.com

Victoria E. Edwards is Counsel practicing with the Financial Services and Construction industry groups, focusing primarily on litigation. She practices out of the Firm's office in Denver, Colorado.

If it's litigation you're faced with, Victoria has you covered. She is a skilled general business attorney and litigation attorney with over 18 years of experience litigating for and advising large banking and financial institutions, insurance/oil & gas/mining companies, construction companies, and various small businesses on complex business matters, including business torts, contract formation and interpretation, novel bankruptcy issues, construction defect issues, and residential latent defect issues. Victoria's extensive litigation background includes general litigation, commercial litigation, complex civil litigation, correspondent lender bankruptcy litigation, breach of contract litigation, employment litigation, construction defect litigation, business tort litigation, and insurance litigation. Victoria has successfully represented numerous mortgage loan servicers, investors, and originators in litigation concerning loan servicers and securitization trustees standing to foreclose, the Truth in Lending Act, Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act, Fair Credit Reporting Act, Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, state fair lending, collection, and deceptive trade practice and privacy laws. She has also successfully represented residential home investors, construction-related companies, and other small business owners and entrepreneurs in breach of contract, construction defect, residential latent defect, and business tort litigation.

With this substantial experience, Victoria now works with small- to medium-sized businesses and entrepreneurs to anticipate potential issues with their business matters. She not only drafts their business contracts, but also advises clients on pre-litigation formation and contractual matters, and counsels businesses on potential deals, analyzing whether a transaction is a sound investment.

When litigation ensues, she can efficiently and effectively initiate and manage commercial and civil liability disputes concerning business contracts, commercial law matters, breach of contract and business torts, unfair competition/unfair business practices/defamation issues, and construction defect and latent defect issues.

Work History

- Jackson Kelly PLLC (2019-Present)
- Edwards Law PLLC, Managing Member (2016-2019)
- MB Consulting LLC, MC Training Center LLC, Founder/President (2014-2016)
- Akerman LLP, Associate (2009-2012), Partner (2012-2014)
- Featherstone DeSisto LLP, Associate (2007-2009)
- Hogan Lovells LLP, Associate (2005-2007)
- Arent Fox PLLC, Summer Associate (2002), Associate (2003-2005)
- Law Offices of Martin Kantrovitz, Law Clerk (2001-2003)

- Honorable James H. Wexler, Dedham District Court (2001-2002)
- Honorable William C. Hillman, United States Bankruptcy Court for the District of Massachusetts, Law Clerk (2001)
- United States Department of Justice, Antitrust Division, Paralegal Specialist in Outstanding Scholar Program (1998-2000)

Practices

- Litigation
- Commercial Litigation
- Business Law
- Construction Law

Industries

- Financial Services
- Construction

Education

- Boston College Law School (J.D., 2003)
- Dickinson College (B.A. in Policy Studies, *magna cum laude*, 1998)

Admissions

- Colorado
- California
- New Jersey
- New York
- U.S. District Court, District of Colorado
- U.S. District Court, Central District of California
- U.S. District Court, Eastern District of California
- U.S. District Court, Northern District of California
- U.S. District Court, Southern District of California
- U.S. District Court, District of New Jersey
- U.S. District Court, Eastern District of New York
- U.S. District Court, Southern District of New York
- U.S. Bankruptcy Court, District of Colorado
- U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Central District of California
- U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Eastern District of California
- U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Northern District of California
- U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Southern District of California
- U.S. Court of Appeals, Eighth Circuit
- U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit
- U.S. Court of Appeals, Tenth Circuit

Speaking Engagements & Publications

- Presentation with **Andrew C. Nickel**, "The Colorado Privacy Act," Colorado Chamber Labor and Employment Council Meeting, Nov. 9, 2021

- Lecturer on the intersection between bankruptcy law and mineral/energy sector, Colorado School of Mines, March 2016